

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 29, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0038-EX-ML-2008

Message:

File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008
(Modification of WE2XBT to add 108.5-118.4 MHz, 228.8-326.6 MHz and 336.8-452 MHz bands)

Ref. No. 6282

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Richard Ball dated April 9, 2008, in connection with the above-referenced application, BAE Systems notes the following:

1. The 108.5-118.4 MHz band has been coordinated twice by the FAA regional office, as follows:

A. The first coordination occurred in March 2007 under NG T070158 when the band was originally requested under File No. 0014-EX-PL-2006. A copy of that FAA coordination by Dave Harris dated March 22, 2007 was provided to you directly by e-mail today.

B. On April 2, 2008, the day that File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008 was submitted to the Commission, the FAA regional office, per Dave Harris provided its second coordination number for the 108.5-118.4 MHz band - NG T080264. A copy of that e-mail from Dave Harris dated April 2, 2008 was provided directly to you by e-mail today.

2. On April 7, 2008, Tim Pawlowitz at FAA Headquarters confirmed that FAA Headquarters will approve the request for the 108.5-118.4 MHz band upon confirmation of the filing of the modification application under File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008. A copy of that e-mail from Tim Pawlowitz dated April 7, 2008 was provided directly to you by e-mail today. On April 7, I provided Mr. Pawlowitz with a scanned copy of the modification application under File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008 and asked whether Mr. Asongwed might be able to confirm to Mr. Pawlowitz the filing of such modification.

3. Pursuant to discussions with the Commission's Mr. Asongwed, it is my understanding that the modification under File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008 has been forwarded to Carol Swann of the MAG for coordination. As indicated in prior correspondence with the Commission (and in the Exhibit 1 to the modification under File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008), the contract number associated with the subject program is: Contract No.: FA8620-06-G-4028. The relevant agency and Point-of-Contact for the above-referenced contract is the same as previously submitted by BAE Systems to the Commission's Security Office, under applicable classified submission procedures, in connection with File No. 0014-EX-PL-2006.

4. As the Commission has been previously advised, BAE Systems' Richard Ball (603-885-6484) is available to discuss any non-classified aspect of this application with the Commission or the MAG. If the Commission or the MAG needs to discuss any classified aspect of this experiment with the applicant, Mr. Ball can facilitate such classified discussion with the appropriate personnel.

5. I have cc'd Mr. Asongwed on this e-mail. In light of the above, can Mr. Asongwed confirm the following to assist in Ms. Nguyen's processing of this application?

A. Can Mr. Asongwed confirm that FAA headquarters has received confirmation of the filing of the modification application under File No. 0038-EX-ML-2008, which will permit FAA headquarters to approve the regional office's coordination? If not, would Mr. Asongwed be willing to provide such

coordination to Mr. Pawlowitz to help facilitate this?

B. Can Mr. Asongwed confirm that the modification application has been transmitted to Carol Swann at the MAG for processing?

I trust that this reply is responsive to your e-mail. If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned directly.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems